
    Agenda Item : New Business A 

          Meeting Date:8/08/24 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

FROM:   Clint Mack 

 

DATE:  8/8/2024 

 

SUBJECT: Hispanic Heritage Horse Parade Road Closure 

 

PRESENTER: Clint Mack 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Request to approve Road Closure for Hispanic Heritage Horse Parade of Rockingham, N Broad Street 

intersection to Middleton and follow to Highway 705 

  

BACKGROUND: 

 

San Juan Diego Roman Catholic Mission Church celebrates the Hispanic Heritage Festival on Saturday, 

September 14, 2024, and is requesting the above-listed roads be closed from 11:30 am-1:00 pm 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  

 

Approve the resolution to send to DOT for a request for road closure on the above roads.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

 

None 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  

 

To make a motion to resolution. 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

Letter requesting permission to close roads from San Juan Diego  

Resolution to Approve Road Closure  


